FARINGDON TOWN COUNCIL

The Pump House, 5 Market Place, FARINGDON, Oxfordshire, SN7 7HL Telephone 01367 240281

www.faringdontowncouncil.gov.uk

Clerk: Sally Thurston



To: Members of the Planning & Highways Committee You are summoned to attend a Planning & Highways Committee Meeting to be held on Wednesday 21st August 2019 at 7.15pm in the Jubilee Room, the Pump House, Market Place, Faringdon. Press & Public are invited to attend.

			AGENDA			
1.						
	To receive and consider apologies					
2.		Inutes of Meeting: Wednesday 24 th July 2019 (attached)				
	To ag	To agree and sign as a correct record of the meeting.				
3.		Declarations of Interest				
		Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest which they may have in any item of				
	business on the agenda no later than when the item is reached. Unless dispensation is granted, you must withdraw from the room when the meeting discusses and votes on the Matter. Please refer to notes in your member's folder.					
4.	Public Participation Time					
	This period is designated for public speaking and questions in accordance with Standing Order 3(d). Members of the public					
	are welcome to speak on any business itemised on the agenda for up to 3 minutes. Questions will be restricted to one from					
	each r	each member of public, or a maximum of three per meeting. Written notice of questions must be received by the Clerk at least 3 working days before the meeting.				
5.		s for Information Or				
•.	a) 20mph zone update					
			ormation only, Planning Permissi	ions grant	ed/refused/awaiting:	
	-	Application	Address	Status		
		P19/V1496/LB	Swan House	GRANT	TED	
		P19/V1340/FUL	13-17 London Street	AWAIT		
		P19/V1527/HH	45 Gilligans Way	AWAIT		
		P19/V1539/FUL	58 Park Rd	AWAIT		
6.	Char	nge of Use		•		
			nformation regarding a forthcomir	ng change	e of use application for a town	
	centre property.					
7.	Planning Applications to Vale of White Horse District Council awaiting comments from					
	Faringdon Town Council:					
	To receive and consider the following applications:					
	a)	P19/V1732/HH	Ridgeway, Fernham Rd, Faring		Single story extension	
	b)	P19/V1384/LB	2 Coach Lane, Faringdon		Norks to listed building in	
					conservation area	
	c)	P19/V1834/HH	2 Church Mews, Faringdon		Replacement windows to	
				C	conservatory in conservation	
				-	area	
	d)	P19/V1790/LDP	3 & 4 Maple Cottages, Canada	a A	Amalgamate two cottages into 1	
			Lane, Faringdon			
	e)	P19/V1867/MPO	Land at Brunel House, Volunte		Partial discharge of planning	
			Way, Faringdon		obligation relating to	
	6)				P96/V0853/O	
	f)	P19/V1866/MPO	Land to the West of Volunteer		Partial discharge of planning	
			Faringdon		bligation relating to	
			12 Chostaut Avenue Ferinador		P98/V0551/RM	
	g)	<u>P19/V1888/HH</u>	13 Chestnut Avenue Faringdor	n 1	Two-storey side extension with a	
0			Ū.	n ٦ f	Two-storey side extension with a ront porch.	
8.	Plan	ning Applications to	Oxfordshire County Council a	n 7 f awaiting (Two-storey side extension with a ront porch.	
8.	Plan Towi	ning Applications to n Council: To receiv	O Oxfordshire County Council a e and consider the following appl	n f awaiting o lication:	Two-storey side extension with a front porch. comments from Faringdon	
8.	Plan	ning Applications to	O Oxfordshire County Council a e and consider the following appl Grundons Sand and Gravel Ltd	n 7 f awaiting o lication: d, li	Two-storey side extension with a ront porch. comments from Faringdon nstallation and use of a	
8.	Plan Towi	ning Applications to n Council: To receiv	o Oxfordshire County Council a e and consider the following appl Grundons Sand and Gravel Ltd Land at Faringdon Quarry, Ferr	n 7 f awaiting o lication: d, li	Two-storey side extension with a front porch. comments from Faringdon	
8.	Plan Town a)	ning Applications to n Council: To receiv MW.0068/19	O Oxfordshire County Council a e and consider the following appl Grundons Sand and Gravel Ltd	n 7 f awaiting o lication: d, li	Two-storey side extension with a ront porch. comments from Faringdon nstallation and use of a	

